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KEY TO MAP SHOWING PUBLIC BUILDINGS

Q AND THE HOURS THAT THEY ARE OFEN.
E A A. Benches where lunches may be eaten, and receptacles for waste paper.
G | 1. Power Plant, May be inspected from platform, entrance on main road.
E =——] 2. Riding Hall. 10 a,m. to 6 p.m, Not open on Sundays or holidays.
1 %i 3. Administration Building. Post Office. Ordnance Musenm—open 10 a. m.
H T to 12 m., and 1 to 4 p.m. Not open on Sundayvs or holidavs,
: E‘:* 4 &10. Academic Buildings. Not open to visitors unless accompanied by an
; 5 officer.
] i - :
i e 5. Library. Week-days, 9 a.m. to 6 p. m. Sundays and holidays, 2 to
4 p.m.

1

. Officers Mess. Not open to visitors.
7. Memorial Hall. 10 a.m. to 12 m., and 1 to 4 p.m. Not open Sundays

E o or holidays.
Cl = 8. Cadet Hospital. Not open to visitors,
Eu__ 9, Cadet Mess. Week-days 10:30 a. m. to 12 m., and 4 to 6 p.m.; Sundays

and holidays 10:30 a. m. to 1 p.m.

11 & 21. Cadet Guard Houses. Visitors may inguire here for cadet friends.

14 & 20. North and South Cadet Barracks. Not open to visitors.

15. Observatory. May be visited by application to caretaker,

16. Cadet Chapel. Daily, exeept Mondays, at the west door.

17. Cadet Store. Not open to visitors.

18. Old Gymnasium, Not open to visitors,

22, Gymnasinm. Woeek-days 9 a.m. to 12 m., and 1 to 4:30 p.m. Not open
on Sundays or holidays.

23, 26 & 27. Batteries, with modern armament.

24. Battle Monument. Erected to officers and men of the Regular Army who
fell in the Civil War.

25. Hotel. Open to visitors at standard rates of first-class hotels,

28. Ordnance Laboratory. Grounds may be visited 9 a. m. to 4 p.m,

29. Cadet Restaurant. For accommodation of visitors at standard rates of
first-class restaurants.
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masm E)OINIII seat of the United _'Stutes Military

. y Academy, is 48 miles from New
York, located on a plain surrounded by the bold scenery of one
of the grandest river passes in the world.

The Academy iz a school for the practical and theoretical
training of cadets for the military service. Upon completing its
course satiafactorily, cadets are eligible for promotion and com-
mission as second lientenants in any arm or corps of the Army
the duties of which they have been judged competent to perform.

The supervision and charge of the Academy are in the War
Department under such officer or officers as the Secretary of
War may assign to that duty. The Chief of Staff has been, by
direction of the Secretary, charged with the supervision of mat-

ters in the War Department pertaining to the Academy.

The occupation of West Point as a military post took place
on January 20, 1778, and has been continuous since that date.
The earliest proposal for a military school for the United States
was that of Brigadier General Henry Knox, Chief of Artillery
(May, 1776). His plans were seconded by Colonel Alexander
Hamilton and approved by General Washington, though they
were not adopted in the form sugprested before 1802, other
coungels having temporarily prevailed.

On Oetober 1, 1776, Congress passed a resolution appointing
a committee to prepare a plan for “A Military Academy at the
Army."” The result was the resolution of June 20, 1777, pro-
viding for a Corps of Invalids “to serve as a military school for



young gentlemen previous to their being appointed to marching
regiments,” The Invalid Corps was organized in July, 1777, and
1781, at the request of Washington, was marched from Philadel-
phia to form part of the garrison at West Point, where an en-
gineer school, a laboratory, and a library had already been
established in three separate buildings.

On March 30, 1779, the Board of War adopted regulations for
the Corps of Engineers and for the Sappers and Miners. These
were promulgated in orders, July 30, 1779, by George Washing-
ton and provided for a plan of instruction to be earried into
effect after approval by the Board and by the General-in-Chief.
The plan contemplated lectures, by engineer officers, on forti-
fieation, mining, reconnaissance, encampments and the like.
Practical experiments in gunnery were conducted at West Point
as early as February, 1780. In 1788, after the cessation of
hostilities, Washington, having been called upon for his views
as to the peace establishment, laid the matter of a Military
Academy before his officers at Newburg. He referred to it
again in hic message on December 3, 1793. The law of May 9,
1784, authorized the organization of a Corps of Artillerists and
Engineers with two cadets to a company, thus creating the new
grade of “cadet” in the American Army. A school for the Artil-
lerists and Engineers, and for the eadets attached to the Corps,
was established, on the recommendation of Washington, by or-
der, at West Point in 1794, The destruction of its buildingz by
fire, in 1796, caused its suspenzion. In July, 1801, the Secrctary
of War directed that all the cadets of the Corps of Artillerists
should report at West Point for instruction, and in September, a
school was opened with four army officers and a civilian as ad-
ministrators and instructors.

An Act of Congress approved March 16, 1802, anthorized the
President to organize and establish a Corps of Enginecrs to con-
gist of five officers and ten cadets, and provided that it should be

stationed at West Point, and should constitute a Military Acad-
emy. The Academy with ten cadets present, was formally
opened July 4, the year of the Act,

Acts of Congress, in 1802 and 1808, authcrized 40 cadets from
the Artillery, 100 from the Infantry, 16 from the Dragoons, and
20 from the Riflemen; few of these were appointed, and no pro-
vision was made for them at the Academy. In 1810, the Acad-
emy was deprived of nearly all means of instruction, and officers
and cadets had difficulty in obtaining their pay. During most of
the year 1811, and a part of 1812, although war was imminent,
neademic instruction was practically abandoned. In March,
1812, the Academy was without a single instructor. Up to and
including this time, 88 cadets had been graduated; they had
entered without mental or physical examination, at all ages
from 12 to 34, and at various times during the year.

By Act of Congreas of April 29, 1812, the Academy was reor-
ganized. The provisions of this Act have furnished the general
principles upon which the Military Academy has since been con-
trolled; a more adequate corps of professors was authorized: s
maximum of 250 cadets was fixed; and the age and the mental
requigites for admission were prescribed.

In 1817, under the provisions of the Act of 1812, and the able
superintendency of Major Sylvanus Thayer, Corps of Engineers,
the present era in the Academy's history opened.

By the Act of Congress approved May 4, 1016, the Corps of
Cadets as now constituted consists of two from each Congres-
gional district, two from each Territory, four from the District
of Columbin, two from Porto Rico, four from each State at
large and eighty from the United Statez at large, twenty of
whom shall be selected from among the honor graduates of
educational institutions having officers of the Regular Army
detailed as professors of military scienee and tactics under
existing laws. They shall be appeinted by the President and
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PROFOSED NEW CADET MESS BUILDING




shall, with the exception of the eighty appointed from the
United States at large, be actual residents of the Congressional
or Territorial district, or of the District of Columbia, or of the
island of Porto Rico, or of the States, respectively, from which
they purport to be appointed. The President is also authorized
to appoint cadets from among enlisted men, in number as nearly
equal as  practicable, of the Regular Army and the National
Guard, between the ages of nineteen and twenty-two years, who
have served as enlisted men not less than one year, to be selected
under such regulations as the President may prescribe, I:rut the

Supmnlmdmls of the United States Military A:ad:m-,r.
Term of Service.

From . T
April 15, 1802 | June 0, 1803
_".Il-g’llmen April 19, 1505 iuly 31, 1813
ineers..... July 31, 1817 | Mar. 24, o8

July :‘l}, 1517

ingineers...| Mar. 2y, 1514
Engineers.., }uly 28, 1817 éu]y 1, 1813

Army Rank sohen

No. | Nimes, | Appainted,

ONATHAN WILLIAMS,.....|Lt Col.
OREFH G, SWIFT ovuannna
ALDEN PARTRIDOE........ ;
SYLVANUS THAVER... LCapl,

| iu}ﬂ.\l’ll.\ﬂ WILLIAME., .. "r'[ujnr Engineers,,

Ruxe K. DERUSSY. ... Major Engineers.. July 1,18 Seph. 1, 1838
RICHARD DELAFIELD ajor Engineers,, Sept. 1, 18 Aug. 15, 1845
HENRY HREWERTON apl. Bngineers... Aug, 15, 1845 | Sept. 1, 1is2
RODERT E. LEE..... apt. Engineers... Sept. 1, 1852 | Mar. 31, 18535
OHN G, BARNARD,, JCapl. Engineers.,, Mar. 31, 1855 | Sept, 8, 1 ﬁ
ICIARD DRI hFIE-I:.'I:l. % '|!'u]ur Engineern..| Sept. 8§, Igirb AR,
PETER G.T. BEAUREGARD, Capt, Engineers...| Jan. a3, 1861 jnn. :k beu
RICHARD DELAFIKLD, U[u.jur Engineers.,| Jan, 28 1861 | Mar. 1, 1861
ALuxaxpeEnr H. :I.inwal.ue.. Mujor Hnginecrs. .| Mar. 1, 1861 | July FL 156
ZEALOUS B. TOWER,.......[Malor Englneers. , July 8, 1864 | Sept. 3, 1564
GEORGE W. CULLUM.......|/[1. Col. Engineers,| Gept. 8§, 186 Aug. M 866
CiOMAS G. PITCHER. . ...../Col. 44th Infantry.| Aug. 25 mﬁ."!. Sept. 1, 1871

THoMAS H. RUGER,,....
Jord M. ScnovinLn
OLveER O, HoOwaRD

«[Col. Hih Illfﬂlllf} Sept. 1, 1871 | Sept. 1, 1576
Maj, Gen,, U, 8, A Sept. 1, 18736 | Jan, =21, 1851
fn), Gen,, U. 5. A Jan, 21, 1881 | Sept. 1, 1582

WESLEY MERRITT al. 5th Cmmry... Bept. 1, 1882 | July 1, 1687
oHN G, PARKE... I, Engineers ., ,.| Aug. I8, 1887 i;mc 24, 1885
onx M, WiLsoxN, t. Col. Kngineers | Aug. 26, 8% Maor. 31, 1850
sWaALD H, ERNST or Engineers.. Mar. 31,1 Aug. =21, 1558

ALBERT L. MILLS. ., Lt 18t Cavalry. Aug. I3, 1233 Aug. 31, 1906

| Huana L. 8coTT.,
THoMAS H, BARRY. oo |
CLARENCE P, TOWNSL rv..,ﬁul..
Joux BIDDLE.,

30 | Samun. H. TILLMAN. ..,
it | DOUGLAS MACARTHUR,
32 | FRED W. SLADEN, ___ .. ...

|Major tath Cavalry Aug. 31, 1906 | Aug. 11, 1910
A Aug. arn, 1900 | Aug. 31, 1913
«o AUE. 30, 1912 une 3o, 196
e fCol. Engineers.... %Iﬂf nigte | May  3n, gi7

SR AR BN BN RS BA RS DS 50 ot O b

une 13, 1917 | June 11, 1919
une 1z, 1949 une 3o, rgrr
L L e el

JDrig. Gen., U, 8. A

total number so0 selected shall not exceed one hundred and eighty
at one time. Under this Aect, and under the apportionment of
Members of Congress according to the 13th Census, the maxi-
mum number of cadets is 1332,

The total number of graduates, including foreigners receiving
instruction under Acts of Congress, from 1802 to June 30, 1924,
inclusive, is 7627,

Heating and Power Plant.—The new stone building near the
top of the dock hill contains the steam-heating plant that supplies
radiation to all of the public buildings, and electrical machinery
generating light for streets and buildings and power for driving all
the machinery on the Post. The steam plant has four 440-h.-p.
water-tube boilers; the power room has two tandem compound Cor-
liss engines and one simple engine, three 125-kilowatt direct current
generators, three converters, and five transformers. The coal bunk-
ers located over the boiler room have a capacity of 5,000 gross tons.
Connected therewith are electric belt-convevors and elevators that
unlead four railway cars at once, delivering sixty tons per nour. A
masonry tunnel, 6x3 feet, containing the steam pipes, and an elec-
trical conduit system lead from this plant to all the public buildings.

The Cadet Store
Is in rear of the
Gymnasium. Here-
in is manufactured
and repaired all of
the Cadet uniform
clothing, and a gen-
eral store is main-
tained for the sale
ofeverything need-
ed by Cadets and
officers,
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he South Dock.—The regular steamboat lines
landing here are: The Hudson River Day Line,
(see Day Line time tables for the exact time),
and the Central Hudson passenger and freight
line. No passenger steamers are allowed to land
on Sunday except by special anthority,
Other vessels may land with permission from
the Superintendent of the Academy, No permit
is required for small yachting parties.
Another dock used for heavy freight is located on the north front
of the Post. The width of the river at South dock is 784 yards, and,
from the North dock to the Cold Spring dock it is 2318 yards.

The Ferryboat "Highlander” connects at South Dock with the
New York Central B. B. at Garrisons for all trains stopping there
and for the State road north and south (Albany and New York].

The West Shore Rallroad was opened in 1883, The tunnel is
three-fifths of a mile long, was three years building, and was con-
structed to avoid the target range of the Seacoast and Siege batter
ies on the north front of the Post.

The commemorative inscription on the rock in rear of depot, and
others upon the ledges about the Post, were cut during the second
administration of Major Delafield as Superintendent.

Many other points about the Post of cspecial historical interest
are being appropriately marked by a board of officers.

THE RIDING HALL

This great stone strocture is at the head of the dock roud on a
rocky terrace where stood the old riding hall (1855), the cavalry
stables and the cavalry barracks. The great arena of the new hall
is 135 x 565 feet, covered with o cantilever roof. Balconies extend
along the full length of the west wall and the north and south ends,
to which visitors are usually admitted (see schedule of drills). The
main entrance to the galleries is opposite Post Headquarters.

Instruction in equitation was introduced at West Point in 1839,

THE ACADEMIC BUILDINGS

West—Was built of Massachusetts granite in 1895, on the site of
the old academy erected in 1838. It was designed by the late Rich-
ard M. Hunt. It contains the recitation and lecture rooms and the
examination halls of the following departments of instruction: Law,
Mathematics, English and History, Civil and Military Engineering,
Practical Military Engincering, Ordnance and Science of Gunnery,
aml Drawing, the latter occupying the entire fourth floor. Here is
an interesting collection of retained drawings by Cadets dating back
to 1820, containing artistic specimens by James MeNeil Whistler,
once a student here, Generals Grant, Sherman and Meade, Jerome
Napoleon Bonaparte, and many others.

East—Was constructed in 1913, of native granite, and limestone,
and covers the sites of the old chapel and administration building.
It contains the departments of Chemistry, Philosophy, Modern Lan-
guages (French and Spanish}, and Military Hygiene, A map and
periodical room connects this building with the Library. Messrs.
Cram, Goodhne amd Ferguson were the architects of all the modern
buildings at West Point.

Each office and recitation room in these buildings has a self-
winding clock that antomatically signals the closing time of each
recitation, all governed by a master-clock regulated daily by the
Washington ohservatory.

All of the available wall space in the section rooms is fitted with
pure slate blackboards. It is said, by the way, that the Military
Academy was the first institution of learning to make use of black-
boards as an aid in demonstration,

The general scheme of the new buildings contemplates a great
memeorial arch to span the main road and connect the enst and west
academic buildings, surmounted by a colossal equestrian statue of
Washington, to be constructed when funds are available,

Visitors are not generally admitted to these buildings unless ac-
companied by an officer or attaché,
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WEST ACADEMIC BUILDING



POST HEADQUARTERS, AND RIDING HALL
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THE POST HEADQUARTERS

Upon leaving the train or steamer and proceeding up Dock Road,
the attention is immediately held by the towering pile of the new
Post Headguarters, a massive structure of local stone, granite and
concrete stone, the parapet of which is 160 feet from the ground at
the southeast corner. This structure, while harmonizing perfectly
with the other new buildings, is in the style of a medimval keep or
donjon, and demonstrates the adaptibility of the style to practical
planning and modern utility. At the right is a gateway and heavy
arch containing a private entrance to the building. An enormous
eagle carved in granite ornaments the southeast angle of the build-
ing. Ascending the stone stairway at the left and walking around
to the main entrance or sallyport and into the interior court of the
building, the walls are seen to be ornamented with coats-of-arms of
the states, territories and possessions of the United States, together
with those of the Government, War Department, ete., making sixty
in all. The building contains the offices of the Superintendent and
Commandant of the Post, the Adjutant, and the Quartermaster;
court-martial room, post office, telegraph office, telephone exchange.

At the right of the vaulted corridor in the first story are the
offices of the Quartermaster, Stone stairs nscend to the second
story where are located the Superintendent's office and the Academie
Board Hall—a vaulted Gothic room illuminated with stained-glass
windows blazoned with symbols of the arts and sciences. The mas-
sive stone mantel, modelled by Lawrie, is ornamented with statues
of the world’'s nine greatest warriors, indieated by symbols on
shields below, as follows: Hector, the Mycenien symbaol; Alexander
the Great, the Gordian knot; Julius Coesar, the Roman eagle;
Joshua, the retarded sun; David, the harp; Judas Maccabeus, the
hammer; King Arthur, the grail; Charlemagne, the iron crown;
and Godfrey de Bouillon, the cross of Jerusalem.

The Ordnance Museum, entrance to which is at left of sallyport
porteullis, dates since 1854, It contains models of the arms of all
nations and valuable trophies of war that should be seen by every-
one. Open to visitors from 10 to 12 and 1 to 4, daily except Sunday.
Larpe rooms jor public convenience are in the sub-basement,

THE CHAPEL

High on the hill and dominating the entire Post the Chapel rears its
sheer walls of massive stone, cruciform in plan with a huge central
tower, the parapet of which is 130 above the pavement of the interior
and 420 feet above the level of the river. The tower above the roof
is in two stories: the bell-ringer’s story and the great belfry above,

Around the cornice of the church, immediately above the clerestory
windows, is a row of curions and interesting carved bosses dealing
with the Quest of the Holy Grail. A flight of broad stone steps winds
up from the road to the main entrance, above which is set erosswise
a great two-handed sword. The interior is 200 feet long and 72 feet
wide across the transepts, arranged with nave, aisles, triforium, and
a fine range of high clerestory windows now filled with inexpensive
temporary glass, in which, however, tone, variety and full eolor have
been suceessfully achieved.

The greet chancel window is 25 by 36 feet. The color design by
the Willet Company of Pittsburg, is of extraordinary beauty and
richness, and was selected in a gratwitons competition of eleven
American and English artists, and iz thought to be unexcelled in
America. There are 27 large pancls with many near life-size figures
representing the greater militant characters in Biblieal and church
history, emphasizing the "Genins of West Point” through the
heroes of the Old and New Testaments.

In the transepts are galleries connecting with the triforin. The
vaulting is of the kind termed quadripartite, honestly constructed of
stone ribs and tile filling, the crown of which is 55 feet high. Just
inside the main portal at each side are corbels depicting Adam and
Eve, modelled as is all the sculpture within and without, by Lawrie.

In the chancel floor is a heavy stone slab which opens to a flight
of steps leading to the erypt below. This, with its huge arches,
heavy vanlts, columbaria and erude emblematic carving is designed
to be the final resting place for the illustrious military dead.

In the basement of the chapel is a Sunday-School hall, and in the
corridor is another entrance to the crypt, closed with a heavy steel
door with an elaborate lock and euriously designed squint.

The Chaplain is appointed for four-year term by the President
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THE INTERIOR By the sourlesy of the American Architect
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THE GYMNASIUM

Is north of the North Cadet Barracks, facing the generas parade
through a spacious court or plaza 250 feet wide and 230 feet deep.

The building, with its interesting exterior treatment of tapestry
brickwork and limestone, its great, plain wall surfaces relieved by
massive buttresses with richly decorated terminals, its low flanking
towers and its unusual fenestration is not unresponsive to its dis-
tant neighbor, the Bachelor Officers’ Quarters, which it faces directly
across the plain,

The approximate dimensionsg of the building as a whole are 215
feet in width and 312 feet in length. The natatorinm, about 77 feet
wide and 92 feet long, contains the great swimming pool, 40 feet
wide and 50 feet long. A spectators” gallery is carried around the
walls of the natatorinm,

The maih building, about 95 feet wide and 195 feet long, contains,
on the ground floor four large apartments about 45 feet by 80 feet in
gize and designed for Cadets' dressing room, fencing room, boxing
room and officers’ gymnasinm. Besides these are the main east and
west entrances, vestibules and the Hall of Trophies wherein are dis-
played the gifts and prizes won by the Cadets in athletic tournaments,

The architectural treatment and color effect in cadet grey of this
hall are clever and most interesting,

Flanking the main building are massive towers, neatly 40 feet
square and containing the prineipal stair cases, elevators and second-
ary entrance eorridors. The gyvmnasium proper occupies the whole
of the main building above the first story. Its vast size and loftiness
are very striking. The principal light comes from the great sky-
lights. A running gallery with its modern warped floor, 8 feet wide,
11 laps to the mile, encircles this grest room. A squash court
occupies one of the apartinents adjacent to the main building.

The main basements contain, besides the spaces necessary for the
machinery incidental to a building of this character, a shooting
gallery for indoor rifle and pistol practice,

THE CADET BARRACKS

The South Barracks was built in 1850 of native granite, cas-
tellated and corniced with red sandstone in the Elizabethan style,
Its frontage is 360 feet; at a later period (1852) the western wing
was extended southward, adding two divisions. It contains 200
rooms 14 x 22 feet, each of which iz the home of two Cadets.

Im 1905 the entire building was overhauled and modern plumbing,
heating, and electric-lighting systems were installed, making the
old barracks fully as comfortable as the new one, This barracks
quarters the First Battalion (A, B, C Companies).

The hall over the north sallyport is used by the Cadet Dialectic
Soclely, which was organized in 1823, but existed under another
name since 1811, It has a fine library of historical works.

The North Barracks was completed in 1908, and its interior
arrangement iz very similar to the older building. It is of native
granite, sandstone and brick, and cost $230,000. Tt iz 320 feet long,
containg 112 rooms, and is furnished with every modern conven-
iemee. It is occupied by the Second Battalion (D, E, P Companies),

The Cadet ¥. M. C. A. occupies the hall over the sallyport. This
society was organized in 1850, and with the Dialectic Society are the
only organizations permitted in the Corps of Cadets.

The battalion headquarters is in rear of this barracks,

Visitors are nol allowed in the area of either barvacks,

Soldiers’ Hospital, erected in 159, is a splendid large brick
building with two wings, located in west end of the Reservation. It
is steam heated, and equipped with everything necessary in such an
institution, including a modern operating-room. A sub-dispensary
is located conveniently near the shops for emergency treatment.

The Public School for the children of the Post is located on the
Cemetery road, Four teachers are employed, and the New York
Regents' course is followed. There are about 150 pupils enrelled
The schiool was created and is maintained by act of Co .gress.
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THE CADET MESS HALIL




The Cadet Mess is one of the oldest (1850) and most interesting
buildings open to visitors. See visiting hours on front door. The
great dining room is known as Grant Hall. Tt is well lighted, and
its walls are adorned with artistic portraits of many former Super-
intendents of the Military Academy. The Meszs kitehen is light and
airy, and is fully equipped with labor-saving, sanitary apparatus.
It is considered a food laboratory: each kind of food is prepared in
itz own department and brought to the chel to be cooked and served.

All milk is sterilized; ice cream is made without ice: dishes are
washed and dried by machine, and knives are so cleaned and sharp-
ened: the gilver is machine polished. All —
jee used in the Mess is made therein, The
refrigerators hold two car loads of meat, be-
sides large stores of milk, butter, epps and
fruit, and all are kept at any desired tem-
perature by artificial refrigeration,

The building is so conveniently arranged
that 1000 Cadets may be served without de-
lay or confusion. FEvery minute of their
time is allotted to some particular purpose
and no time can be wasted in waiting for
meals or service.

The Battalion is marched to and from the
Mess Hall by it own officers, and iz geated
in the hall in sections by companies. The
Cadet officers of each company are respon-
sible for the order and discipline of his see-
tion of the hall, The first captain has gen-
eril supervision over the entire corps while
at meals. The senior first classman is in
charge of the table. The third classmen
take turns in sitting at the foot of the table
and are responsible for the service of the
food, ete. They are called respectively gun-

ner, who serves soup, meat carver, milk corporal. Each comman-
dant of table selects the Cadets who are to sit at his table; the seats
are then assigned and no change may be made without authority.
No visiting is allowed from table to table.

An Army officer dines with the Cadets, and makes a daily report
to the Superintendent upon the guality and quantity of food served.

Each Cadet upon entrance to the Academy is provided with a hen-
vy silver napkin ring, engraved with his name and clnss. Each class
upon graduation has these rings melted down into a elass cup which
is presented to the first son of any member of the class.




CADETS REMORTING

NEW



ENTRANCE OF CANDIDATES

scene at the Military Acad-
emy on the day the incoming class enters. The new arrivals
have jllﬂt returned from the Treasurer's office and are awaiting
their turn to report for duty to the Officer in Charge, meanwhile
they are receiving instruction in the proper manner of saluting

The above illustration is a Lypi

and reporting. The majority are making their first attempt at
assnming " the position of the soldier,” the erect bearing required
of all Cadets. After reporting for duty they will be assigned to
rooms and issued uniform equipment, and later administered the
oath of allegiance. During their preliminary training which ex-

tends through a period of three weeks, the new
Cadets are kept apart from the older members
of the Corps and drilled by officers assisted by
Cadets detailed for that purpose.

As spon as the new Cadets have received their
first articles of uniform wear, usually a white
shirt and gray flannel trousers, their course of
instruction beging., The simpler movements of
drill are first taken up, the more complicated
following in order as the work Progresses
Calisthenics play a large part in the training,
The most rigid discipline is maintained at all
times, and the importance of prompt and cheer-
ful abedience is illl‘l?:l’l"'\-:‘-l"lli {rom the start.



BACHELOR OFFICERS" QUARTERS

Built of gray brick, local granite amd concrete stone trimming,
this building was finished in 1909 at a cost of $255, 000, It forims the
northern end of a group of buildings composed of the Officers’ Mess
and Memorial Hall east of the plain.  In the bascment of the south
wing are located the living rooms of the janitor and officers servants:
the three basements of the north wing contain storage rooms,

The building is situated on the sloping hank above Battery Knox,
is seven stories in height on the river front, and contains forty suites
of gquarters (three rooms and hath) for the bachelor officers stationed
at West Point.  Fhis duilding s not open fo the public,

Immediately 1o the north of this building are the steps leading to
Battery Knox (an old fortification commaniding the river) amd te
Flirtation Walk, a shaded path along the brow of the river,

THE OFFICERS’ MES>

Is the home of the thirty or more bachelor officers stationed at We
Point. It contains a café or restanrant, where they obtain thei
meals, and in other respects it is a club house for all officers of the
Post and for the entertainment of foreign and official guests of the
Acads mv

lc is furnished, equipped and managed from the personal funds
of the officers on duty at West Point, and is not open to the publie,

The Mess is regularly organized and incorporated under the laws
of the State of New York as the West Point Army Mess., It had its
hirth in a hilliard club started here in 1841, and since that date has
enjoved a prosperous existence.  The former home of the Mess was
the south end of the Cadet Mess Hall. The present building was
first oceupied in September, 1903,




MEMORIAL HALL

on the eastern edge of the Plain,
- ~uajooking the majestic Hudson,was
ceapiedeid in 1899, It resembles in
style somewhat the gecond Erechtbe-
w1, a beantiful Tonic structure of the
4th C., B.C., in the Acropolis, Athens,

o segacy bequeathed by the late
Ge. Seorge W. Cullum (class of '33),
supplied the means to erect this im-
‘F)ﬁins memorial. The building with
interior decorations and furniture cost
£268,000, It is built of Milford pink
granite, and is one of the beautiful
buildings of the world.

The ohject of the building is to
preserve the trophies of the U, 5, Army
with busts and painting= of, amd me-
morials to, distinguished groduates
of the T, 8. Military Academy,

The large bronze cannon at main
entrance are trophics from Santingo
deCuba, cast in 1755 and presented to
the Academy in 1899, The inverted
17" bronze mortars located at the cor-
ners of the building are trophies from
Perote Castle in the City of Mexico,
cast in 1734-51. A number of bronze
cannon captured from the British at
Stony Point (south of West Point) in
July, 1779, Mexican and Confederate
trophies, are used in the interior dec-
orations of the building. The northiern room on the first floor is
Assembly Hall, and the large anditorium on the second floor is
Thayer Hall. The latter contains a stage with complete scenic fix-
tures, and is lighted by 340 incandescent ceiling lights. In the two-

storied basement facing the river are tocated forty bedrooms completely
furnizshed, to afford accommaodations to officers visiting the Post.

The building iz open to visitors from 10 A. . to 12 w1, and from
1 to 4 p.x. Apply at the west entrance.
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THE MONUMENTS

_‘ —In northeast corner of the cemetery, was erected in 1818
arv of Cadet Vincent M. Lowe of New York, by his fel-

He was killed by the premature discharge of a cannon
a salute on New Year's Day, 1817. The names of other
4 afficers have from time to time been inscribed on it. John
e, class of 1822, designed this and Kosciusko monuments,

e (.—Erected by the Corps of Cadets in 1528 on Fort
, in memory of the Polish patriot who had served at
.T]m statue was presented by the Polish clergy and

—1In front of Memorial Hall; was erected in memory of
de and his command of 108 men who were massacred by
¢ Indians in Florida in 1835. They are buried near St.
., Fla. Architect of monument, Launitz,

DGWICK.—The bronze statue of General John Sedgwick, in
SR, angle of the plain, was dedicated in 1368 by the Sixth
which the General commanded when he was killed in
‘he bronze figure was cast from the cannon of this Corps,
hompson was the sculptor. Gen. Sedgwick graduated in
He was buried in the Hoosae Valley of Connecticut.

ER.—The white granite statue of General Sylvanus Thaver
18081, in the southwest angle of the plain, was erected in
Gen, Thayer was Superintendent of the Acmlemy from 1517
,_:n.nd. his services were of such distinguished value that he is
‘as the " Father of the Military Academy” The body of this
radunte was brought from South Braintree, Mass,, and re-
in the Post Cemetery in 1877. Sculptor, Carl Conrad.

GTON.—Presented to the U, 8. Military Academy in 1915
iotic Citizen and Veteran of the Civil War." The statue
ca of the monument in Union Square, New York City.

THE LIBRARY

Was built of native granite on the gite of the Revolutionary gun-
shed in 1841. In 1900 the entire building was reconstructed of fire-
proof material and modernized throughout, Nothing but the exterior
walls of the old building remained in the reconstruction. The orig-
inal structure wag designed by a board of army officers who followed
the Tudoresque form, later employed in the south Cadet barracks.

The Library was founded in 1512, and has now accumulated over
100,000 volumes, some being the earliest books |}ri11.1.1’.::!. It iz par-
ticularly rich in military history. An annual appropriation is made
for its increase, and it is the recipient of many books from friends
of the Academy, and of Government publications.

Open week-days, 9 a.m. to 6 p.m. Sundays, 2 to 4 p.m,

THE NORTH GUARD HOUBE




THE MONUMENTS

CADET.—In northeast corner of the cemetery, was erected in 1818
to the memory of Cadet Vincent M. Lowe of New York, by his fel-
low cadets. He was killed by the premature discharge of a cannon
while firing a salute on New Year's Day, 1817, The names of other
cadets and officers have from time to time been inscribed on it. John
H. Latrobe, class of 1822, designed this and Kosciusko monuments.

KOSCIUSKO.—Erected by the Corps of Cadets in 1828 on Fort
Clinton parapet, in memory of the Polish patriot who had served at
West Point. The statue was presented by the Polish clergy and
laity of the U. 8., and was unveiled with doe ceremonies in 1913,

DADE.—In front of Memorial Hall; was erected in memory of
Major Dade and his command of 108 men who were massacred by
the Seminole Indians in Florida in 1835. They are buried near St.
Augustine, Fla. Architect of monument, Launite.

SEDGWICK.—The bronze statue of General John Sedgwick, in
the northwest angle of the plain, was dedicated in 1865 by the Sixth
Army Corps, which the General commanded when he was killed in
1864, The bronze figure was cast from the cannon of this Corps.
Launt Thompson was the sculptor. Gen. Sedgwick graduated in
1837. He was buried in the Hoosac Valley of Connecticut.

THAYER.—The white granite statue of General Sylvanus Thayer
(class of 1808, in the sonthwest angle of the plain, was erected in
1883. Gen. Thayer was Superintendent of the Academy from 1817
to 1833, and his services were of such distinguished value that he is
revered as the " Father of the Military Academy: The body of this
famous graduate was brought from South Braintree, Mass., and re-
interred in the Post Cemetery in 1877, Sculptor, Carl Conrad.

WASHINGTON. —Presented to the U, 5. Military Academy in 1915
by "A Patriotic Citizen and Veteran of the Civil War.® The statue
is & replica of the monument in Union Square, New York City.

THE LIBRARY

Was built of native granite on the site of the Revolutionary gun-
shed in 1541, In 1900 the entire building was reconstructed of fire-
proof material and modernized throughout. Nothing but the exterior
walls of the old building remained in the reconstruction. The orig-
inal structure was designed by a board of army officers who followed
the Tudoresque form, later employed in the south Cadet barracks.

The Library was founded in 1812, and has now accumulated over
100,000 volumes, some being the earliest books printed. It is par-
ticularly rich in military history. An annual appropriation is made
for itz increase, and it is the recipient of many books from friends
of the Academy, and of Government publications.

Open week-days, 9 a.m. to 6 p.m. Sundays, 2 to 4 p.m.

|
i
|
I

|——

TR ——— . Rl g S e, s i ol
THE NORTH GUARD HOUSE



THE WASHINGTON STATUE

Prosented by an Ardent Friend of West Point




ETATUE OF A FRENCH CADET
Prosentod to the United Btates Corps of Cadets by L'Eeole Polyteshnigue
Symbolizing the Spirit of the Sister Institutions
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AHOTE 8y WM, STOCKBRIDGE.

THE MAIN ROOM OF LIBRARY



of the 3d Class at standing gun drill with th
4.7" rifle. This gun is drawn by 5-ton tractors.
The lower right picture shows the U7, 5. M. A
Detachment of Field Artillery acting as drive
ers, the 1st Class as chiel of section, chiefs o
platoons and hattery commanders, aml the 3d
Class as cannoneers, at light artillery drill.

Cadets are carefully drilled in all positions

in the battery in onder that they may be famil-
iar not only with the duties of officers but also
of non-commissioned officers, drivers and can-
noneers, The ingtruction in driving iz a ma-
terial aid to their knowledge of horsemanship.
Buildings shown are harracks and stables,

= e = T

ARTILLERY INSTRUCTION.

West Point has a Detachment of Field Artil-
lery consisting of five officers and 200 men.
This detachment is equipped with all the dif-
ferent tvpes of artillery furnished (o the mobile
artillery, together with horses and tractors to
to draw the same. The detachment itself is
charged with the proper instruction of the Ca-
dets in evervthing that pertains to Field Artil-
lery, and, as a result, is a mode]l detachment.
During the spring and fall, between the hours
of 4 and 6 p.m., the Cadets may be seen at
field artillery drill on the artillery manoceuver
terrain, or firing service ammunition from Lusk
Reserveir toward Cro's Nest.

The upper left photograph shows the Cadets
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CADET UNIFORMS.

Cadets Nos. 1 (a eadet captain) and 5 (a cadet sergeant) have
on full dress uniform and are equipped for ceremoniez. Between
June 1 and Sept. 16 white trousers are substituted for gray.

No. 2 (a endet 1st sergeant) iz in full dress uniform, dressed
a8 he would attend a social function, or when escorting friends
or visitors around the Post.

No. 3 (a eadet color sergeant) is in dress uniform, with equip-
ment usually worn on puard, and military formations where the
full dress is not prescribed.

Nos. 4 (a cadet sergeant; note stars on collar to indicate high

academic elass rank) and 9 are in dress uniform, for ordinary
daily wear.

No. 6 {(a eadet corporal) in chapel uniform.

No. T (a cadet corporal) with overcoat for winter wear,

No. 8 with raincoat and cap cover for inclement weather.

No. 10 {eadet private—second elassman) in drill uniform.

No. 11 cadet in field uniform and equipment.

All the artieles of uniform, except caps, hats, raincoats, shoes
and puttees are made in the cadet store. This store supplies
alzo all toilet articles, haberdashery, bedding, athletic equip-
ments, ete.



DRESS FARADE BY THE U. 8. CORFH OF CADETS, WEST POINT, N. Y.

DRESS PARADE.—Unce, daily, just before sunset, the Battalion

of Cadets is assembled for a parade in full dress. The twelve Cadet
companies fall into line immediately in front of their barracks where
they are inspected by their eaptains. At the sound of the "adjutant’s
call” by the field musicians the sergeant-major marches out on the
parade ground and marks the line along which the companies are to
form. As each company approaches two " guides” take up the line
until all the companies are formed. The "officer in charge™ (the
Army officer in charge of the Cadets for the day) with the Cadet
Chaartermnaster as aide takes his post in command of the parade, The
battalion is then brought to "parade rest] the band marches twice
along its front and then plays "The Star Spangled Banner” while
the garrison flag is slowly lowered to be again raised at the next

sunrise, after which the Cadet Adjutant brings the corps to a " pre-
sent™ and takes his post behind the officer in charge.

After the battalion has executed a few movements the Adjutant
publishes the orders of the day, and all the Cadet officers march to
the front lo report to the officer in charge.  After this the battalion
passes in review and thenee to the barracks where it is dismissed,

The custom is an old one. The order prescribing a form essen-
tially the same as the present one is posted in the Library and is
dated " West Point, January 1, 1799" The original order for firing
the evening gun may also be seen in the Library dated " West Point,
June 27, 1500." The Battalion of Cadets carries two flags: one
the flag of the United States, the other the Battalion color—a grav
flag hearing the arms of the United States Military Academy,




THE LONG GRAY LINE.



EAST FRONT POST HEADQUARTERS




THE COLOR GUARD AND NORTH GUARD HOUSE



MILITARY ORGANIZATION OF THE CORPS OF CADETS.

For the purpose of military instruction and manoeuver the Corps
of Cadets is divided into three battalions of four companies each.
These companies are made up according to the height of Cadets and
regandless of academic classes, ‘The Corps bas the following officers
and non-commissioned officers: Staff—captain and regimental com-
mander, captain and regimental adjutant, captain and regimental
supply officer, regimental sergeant major, and regimental supply
zergeant.  To each battalion one captain and battalion commander,
amid one liewtenant and battalion adjutant. Fach company has a
captain, three licutenants, one first sergeant, one company sapply
sergeant, nine sergeants, amil twelve corporals,

These officers and non-commissioned officers are appointed by the
Superintendent. The selection is made from those Cadets who have
been most studious, soldierlike in the performance of their duties,
mil most exemplary in their general deportment. In general, the
captains, lHentenants and lst gsergeants are taken from the 1st Class,
the sergeants from the 2d Class, and corporals from the 3d Class.
Cadet officers and non-commissioned officers are required to assist
in instruction and are held responsible for the discipline of their
respective companies,

In addition to the Cadet officers above mentioned, each company

is commanded by an Army officer on duty in the tactical department
who is responsible for the discipline and morale of the company.

CHEVRONS OF OFFICERS AXD XNON-COM. OFFICHRS.
Capfain, four bars of single lace on each arm above the elhow, paints up,
Adjutand, the caplain's ehevrons with four arca,
Supply Officer, the captain’s chevrons with four bars,
Laenfenaunt, three bars of single lace on ench arm above the elbaw, pointe up,
fuaftalion Adiwfauf, the lieutenant's chevions with three arcs,
Serged il -Mapoer, the sergeant’s chevrons th Dwo arces
faffalion Supply Sevpeand, the sergeant’s chevrons with two bars
Frvsd Sevgeawnt, chevrons of two bars of gingle lnce above elbow, with a tu_.euihr_-
Company Swpply Sergeant, the sergeant's chevrons with one bar,
.‘.- rgeand, chevrons of two bars of single lace above the elbow, points ap,
o Seegeand, Lhe sergennt’s chevrons with a star.
Corperad, chevrons of two bars of single lace below the elbow, |_u_|i|||_5 g
Colar Carporal, the corporal's chevrons with a star,

The class to which a Cadet belongs is designated as follows:

First Clazs, dress conat! Lthree stripes of gold lace on the front of each cuff, the
siripes t'xlcnd'inp_ l:li.:LHi:-llil.'I'IJ.' fromm seam to 2eam between st and 2d cuff buitons.
Rlouse: three stripes of black brald on the front of each cuff, half inch above and
paralle]l wo the broad binck braid of euf.  Overcoat: three siripes of black braid
on front of each cuff, extending diagonally from seam to senm,

cond Class, two stripes of gold Ince and back braid, placed as above.
Third Class, one stripe of gold lnce and black Lrald, placed as above.
Fowrth Class, the prescribed uniform without lace or braid mentioned above,
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THE CATHOLIC CHAFPEL—ERECTED IN 1900
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THE CADET HOSPITAL

Is beautifully situated on a terraced slope immediately south of
the Mess Hall, It was built in 1875, and consists of a central or
administrative portion of three stories and basement, and two wings
each of two stories and basement. The wings wherein the four
wards of the hospital are located are attached to the main structure
by short covered corridors which
yirtually constitute sepdrate
bunildings, so far as isolation
and seggregation may be nec-
essary. The bnilding is very
snhstantially constructed of un-
dressed granite which was guar-
ried but a short distance from
its site, and embraces within its
organization every modern im-
provement devised for the treat-
ment of the sick in accordance
with the principles of sanitary
science as now understood.

Thewards, named respective-
Iy Cuyler, McElderry, MeParlin
and Wheaton, in honor of able
military surgeons formerly on
duty on the Post, are beantifully
finished with terrazo flooring
and polished tiled walls, The
operating room, similarly fin-
ished, is equipped with all the

modern sterilizers and surgical At
appliances, - f vt
There is also in connection ru!"' R ok :

an opthalmological laboratory, ﬂ-“h-

attached is usually a skilled oculist. There are four dentists.
A large new south wing doubling the capacity of the hospital was
opened in January, 1924, It is the very last worid in hospital archi-

tecture. No satisfactory photograph of the enlarged building has
yet been made for reproduction in this book.

Visitors are not permitted to inspect the hospital except with
permission of the surgeon in charge.

and one of the seven surgeons
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FORT PUTNAM—Constructed in 1778 Reconstrugted in 1900
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FORT PUTNAM

Canstrueted in 1774

Reconstructed in 1900



FORT PUTNAM

Was erected in 1775 by the 5th Massachusetts Regiment, under the
direction of Col. Rufus Putnam. It was originally constructed of
logs and. trees, with stone walls on two sides, and intended to defend
Fort Clinton on the Plain below. It was garrisoned by 450 men, and
had fourteen guns mounted, Owing to its position it was considered
impregnable. In 1787 it was dismantled and the guns gold as old
iron, and then rebuilt entirely of stone and brick in 1794, but the

gateway was never completed, Tt was said to have cost $35,000, and
the total cost of the West Point fortifications about §3,000,000. Its
brick-arched casemates, overgrown with moss, vines and shrubbery,
are crumbling away, but are well worth a visit, It is 495 feet above
low water, and {rom its grassy parapet may be seen one of the love-
liest river and mountain views in the world. A winding, picturesque
carriage road leads up from the Plain, or the pedestrian can reach
the summit in twenty-five minutes, On very clear days the Catskill
mountaing are plainly visible.

THE BATTLE MONUMENT

On Trophy Point, one of the maost beautiful spots on the Reserva:
tion. This monument is a eelumn of victory, erected in memory ol
2,230 officers and soldiers of the Regular Army of the United States
who were killed or died of wounds received in the war of the Reb=l-
lion, Itis a monolith of polished granite, surmounted hy a figure of
Fame. The shaft is 46 feet in length, § feet in dismeter, and is said}
to be the largest piece of polished stone in the world, Stanford White
was the architect and Frederick MeMonnies the scnlptor, The cost
of the whole work was $66,520, subscribed by Army officers between
the years 1563 and 1897, The site was dedicated June 15, 1864, Gen.
McClellan being orator of the day. The monument was dedicated
May 31, 1897, the orator being Mr, Justice Brewer of the U, 8, Su-
preme Court. The names of 158 officers are on the base of the shaft,
and the names of 2,042 soldiers are on the hronze plates encireling
the granite balls, The shaft was guarried at Stony Creek, Conn.

THE CEMETERY

This quict and beantiful spot consecrated to the repose of the
dead, is in the northwest part of the Reservation, overlooking the
river. The first interments were made there in 1817, Therein lie the
remaing of Generals Thayer, Winfield Scott, Robert Anderson, Geo,
A, Custer, Judson Kilpatrick, Egbert Vielé, Daniel Butterfield, and
many other famouns officers and soldiers. The Cadet monument in
the northeast angle was erceted in 1818 to the memory of Cadet Vin-
cent M, Lowe of New York, by his fellow Cadets, He was killed by
the premature discharge of a cannon while firing a salute on New
Year's Day, 1817. The names of other Cadets and officers are also
inseribed upon it. Tne design was by J. H, B. Latrobe (class 1822).
There are numerous other imposing monuments and mausolenms.

The pretty fountain and basin at the upper entrance gates was
presented by Mrs, James Lawton of New Vork, in memory of her
father, Gen. Robert Anderson, the hero of Fort Sumter.




BATTLE MONUMENT
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THE MORTUARY CHAPEL.

As the Cadet Chapel, this famous old building stood
immedintely west of the Library from 1835 ontil 1911,
when it was carcfully dismantled and rebuilt within the
entrance of the Post Cemetery as a memorial to the Spirit
of Old West Point, and to be used for mortuary services.
“The Post Sunday School and frequent evening services
are also held in this building.

The first chaplain was appointed in 1814; there being
no chapel religious services were held wherever conven-
ient until the completion of this edifice. Tt iz recorded
that in those days prayer was said by the chaplain im-
mediately after evening parade.

There is a beautiful painting over the chancel repre-
senting War and Peace, by the late R. W, Weir, R. N.,

professor of drawing at the Academy, 1834-1876. Recessed in its sacred walls are glass
cases containing many battle flags captured in the Revolutionary and Mexican wars.
Among them are three Hessinn and two English flags taken from the British troops
that were formerly the property of George Washington, In one of the cases there
are twenty-three Mexican trophy flags that were sent to West Point in 1849 by Pres-
ident Polk. The walls are adorned also with many memorial tablets of distingunished
officers, including the one from which the name of Benedict Arnold was obliterated.
Imbedded in the walls are a number of eannon surrendered by the British at Sara-
toga in 1777. There are a number of temporary receiving vaults in the basement
into which bodies may be lowered directly from the auditorinm.




THE ¥. M. C, A. AND DIALECTIC SOCIETY.

The activities of the Corps of Cadets, aside from athletics, are hy

academic regulations confined to the Young Men's Christian Asso-
ciation and the Dialectic Society.

Az its name implies, the ¥. M. C, A, is a christian organization,
the object of which is to help its members spiritually and in any
other manner possible. Fvery Cadet npon entering the Academy is
invited to become a member of the association, either active or asso-
cinte, and without regard to church membership or religions belief.
Regular meetings are held every Sunday evening immediately after
supper in Kendrick Hall in the South Barracks. During the summes
encampmient the Y. M. C, A. tent takes the place of Eendrick Hall

— il EY A e A ';"

EENDRICE HALL DIALECTIC WALL



B

The meetings are usually led by Cadets, but The First Class Club is the most exclusive of the Cadet organizations. As the name
officers and wvisiting clergyvmen frequently implies, membership is restricted to the ranking class, all of whom are members, It occu-
conduct the services, Courses in Bible study pies Church Hall over the north sallyport of North Barracks, and is tastefully furnished with
and in Mission work are taken up during the comforfable chairs, choice reading matter, a piano, a victrola, ete, It is open during relense
winter months. from quarters and at other prescribed times. A tent is assigned to the club during camp.

Kendrick Hall is well supplied with all the
tlending daily papers and magazines, and is
equipped with a piano and phonograph.

The Dialectic Society was organized in
1524, by the members of the upper classes.
The original object of the society was to en-
gage in frequent debates upon current topics
of interest to the Cadets, but later it took
upon its shoulders the maintenance of club
and reading rooms for the Corps. Upon it
now devolves the entertainment of the Corps
in the way of music, dramatics and literary
events. Its principal achievements are the
Hundredth Night Entertainment, an annnal
musical play produced to celebrate "one hun-
dred days to June, ' and an extravaganza dur-
ing the last week of the encampment termed
the *'color-line entertainment.’ Of course,
no one but Cadets take part in these plays,
except the U, 5. M. A. orchestra, The hun-
dredth night production is always original
and affords the one opportunity to play upon
the eccentricities of the instructors and fel-
low Cadets. The color-line show is given in
the open air and offers great amusement to
those so fortunate as to witness it, In its
plan and scope it departs as much as pos-
sible from the work of previous vears.

Both entertainments attract the friends of
Cadets from all over the United States.

A




Intercollegiate Athletic Games were introdueed al West Point in
1890, when the Naval Academy football team first played the cadets.
Now there are competitive games of all kinds throughout the academic
year with teams from the larger colleges, attracting many thousands of
visitors, as nearly all the cadet games must be played at West Point.

A large stadivm of steel and concrete is now being constructed just
west of Lusk Reservoir, to be completed in time for football contests,

The major athletic sports authorized by the Athletic Board (office
are football, baseball, basketball and track. The minor games are hod
ing, swimming, wrestling, lacrosse, soccer, tennis, hockey, polo 8
golf, FEvery cadet is expected to take active part in some athletics.

There are many interclass gnmes and annual indoor and field meed

The Athletic Board awards all letters, numerals, etc., worn on athl
uniforms, subject to the approval of the Superintendent,



PITCHING SHELTER TENTS
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AMP CLINTON (Instituted in 1818). Cadets are Encamped Annually from about June 15 to August 25



A COMPANY FORMATION IN CAMP



MARCHING FROM CAMP TO AMESR

The Summer Encampment has been located in the northeast an-

gle af the Plain for over one hundred years. The camp is laid out in
company streets, and is electrie lighted throughout.

Formerly it was the cnstom to name each recurring encampment in
honor of some recently deceased distinguished officer.

I 1922, Camp Clinton was reestablished at West Point and will be
80 pamed until further orders. Camp usually extends from June 13
to Augnst 258. Band concerts and eadet hops alternate each night, ex-
Bept Sunday.  The names of former encampments follow:

=1

ERCAMPMENTS

1E15—Forl Clinton
1hig—Cnmp Clinton
10— Camp Clinlon
1Bar—Camp Clinton
1822=Camp Canlhoun
1fx3=Camp Scoll
Hay—Camp Gaines
1Eg—Camp Hitcheock
1H—Camp Jackson
1hrp=Camp Woaod
IESE—Camp Drown
1y —Camp Worll

150—Camp Eaton
Camp Carroll
—Camp Cazs
ip=Camp Rensselaer
15— Camp Macomb
1535 —Camp Atkinson
1Egh—Camp Jones
1hr=—=Cninp Poliseit
1B E—Cam e Fowl
iBg—Camp Fenwick
1Eo—Camp Biddle
B r=Camp Tyler
IEga—Caimip Spenccr
1545 —Camp Totlen
Ay —Camp Wilkins
1Sg5-—-Camp Marcy
18g5—-Camp Taylor
1347—Camp St
15— Camp I alphan
18— Camp Kearncy
185—Camp Galnes
1851=—Coump Brody
1852=—Camp Brooke
1853=Camp Jefl. Davis
1854—Camp Hlizs
1855=Camp Colhoan
1856—Comii p Walker
1557—Camp Quitman
1H55—Camp Jell. Doavia
183g—Camp R. E. Lee
15— Camp Prank Plen
1851 =Camp McRae
186a—Camp Anderson
1863—Camp Bayard
18 —Caump Buford
1865 Camp Lincoln
1866 —Camp R'."_}"I!Eﬂlla
tif7—Camp Sedgwick
1865~ Cnmp Russell
156g—=Camp McPherson
1570 —Camp G, H. Thomas
1571—Camp Relknnp
1872—Camp Thayer
1675—Comp Swilt
f74—Camp Gardiner
Camp Willkams
Camp Washington
Camp Meade

1575 Camp Mansfield
18— Camp Canly

180~ Camp Helnteelman
1581~ Camp U, 5. Grant
1552 —Camp Garficeld

18y =Comp 12 1L Mahan
155~ Comip A. K, Church
1585 - Camp B, ¥. Davis
1556 Cam p W, S Hancock
17— Camp W, P. Sanders
1588 - Comp G ilmors

188y - Camp Muackenzie
1Bge—Camp Weir
Egr=Comp W T Sherman
1893 Camp Kendrick
1555 - Camp Sheridan

15gg - Camp Cullum

15095~ Cnmp MeDowell
186 Camp Hooker

1557 Cnmp Warren

158 — Cnmp Humphreys
15— Catmp W, 1L, Smith
1goo—=Camp Wanshoro

1901 Camp Siotsenburg
1o~ Camnp Churelamnamn
1gon—Cnmp W, K. §
1gog—Camp A, G.
1gos—Camp Edgerton
1gob=—Camp J. M. Schofield
ga7=—Camp ¥, 5. Michie
1o —CampT, H, Ruger
1gog—Camp Delnfield
wle—CampH. 5. Hawkins
191 —CampWesley Merritt
iz—Camp Hasbrouck
gi3—Camp Larned
1GL4—Camp Jos. Wheeler
1g15—Camp Geo. B. Davis
mrh—Camp J. P, Siory
1if=Camp A. L. Mills
gi—Camp M. F. Smith
qig—Camp Sibley

o —Camp Dix (M. 1.)
1g2t-—-Camp Dix
rgaa—Camp Clinton
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TROPHY POINT

Dm the north side of the Plain, overlooking the
river, on the site of old Fort Sherburne, com-
manids one of the most I!Iili\.'.‘-!il." views [rom
West Point. " From this |.uli1|1. the view north-
ward cannot be surpassed in beanty. The Hud-
gan, with the citv of Newburgh in the distance,
the village of Cold Spring in the foreg
closed in on the two sides by Cro® Nest and
Bull Hill, and showing the misty outlines of
the Shawangunk Mountains in the far back-
gronnd, recall to the European traveller, from

ound,

its lnke-like character, the appearance of the
Lake of Geneva, with Vevay in the distance.
Here the eye may goaze by the hour upon the
gver-varyving spectacle of the whole stretch of

the river, at times covered by a fleet of steam-
boats, bearing along what is in truth the
freight of an empire."—Soynfon,

Here are the swivel, clevis, and sixteen links
of the old chain that was stretched across the
fiver just above Gee's Point to Constitution
Island to prevent the passage of British ships
during the Revolutionary War; the whole chain
was 1700 ft. long, weighed 186 tons, was forged
at the Sterling Iron Works, transported to New
Windsor, and there attached to !uglnhr!!]ﬁ ad floated down the river
to this point, and fastened to the rocks on either side. The lnrge
Armstrong gun mounted on the wooden carriage wos captured at
Fort Fisher during the Civil War. A large number of cannon and
mortars taken in the Mexican War are marked with the name and
date of battle on each gun; a Schwartzkopf torpedo (within iron

railing), and a 53-inch breech-londing rifle taken from the Spanish
eriniser ™ Viscay

M the breech mechanism of which was thrown over-

board when capture was seen to be inevitable; and sex ernl other
The full history of each gun
The 20-

Spanish trophies, are exhibited here,
is contained in the catalogue of the Ordnance Museum.
inch stone ball was brought from Smyrna, Turkey,






FLIRTATION WALK.,

The Chain-Battery walk runs
from Kosciuszko's Garden north-
wardly to Gee's Point (the light-
house point) near which was the
battery that defended the chain
across the river in Revolutionary
-ﬂf,.ﬂ,, and from thence along the
ghore to the Hotel and to the Siege
battery near the Hotel. In later
years it has acquired a new name.
The scene is of great beauty. From
Battery Knox (close to Memorial
Hall) the view to the south is de-
lightful — being much more soft
and gentle than that up the river
from Trophy Point. From Gee's
Point one looks across to Constitu-
tion Island, and it was between
these points that the chain of the
‘Revolution was stretched | from the
wharf on the island to the second
‘small bay west of Gee's Point).

The view from the coal dock,
Ilm the Seacoast battery, up the

river, is grandiose and superb es-
m"{ on @ clear day \-.I]u-n the
kills can be seen. From this
dock it is well to go along the
I'oldwny and up the stairs that
to the Soldier’s Monument.

ry step of eclevation gained

Rives a new aspect to the splendid
m by which the river breaks

igh the mountains.
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A COMPANY FORMATION



The First National Bank of Highland Falls

HIGHLAND FALLS, NEW YORK
RESOURCES OVER $2,000,000 SAVINGS DEPARTMENT
UNITED STATES DEPOSITARY
Bank for the United States Military Academy
CHECKING ACCOUNTS AND INTEREST BEARING ACCOUNTS SOLICITED

FLOORS-“SERVOLEUM?” | sex cuorr vowrn
CADET RESTAURANT
INSTALLED IN [57" | MOTOR TRANSPORT BUILDING

MARRIED OFFICERS' QUARTERS
THE IDEAL FLOOR FOR PUBLIC BUILDINGS, LAUNDRY BUILDING

INSTITUTIONS, RESIDENCES, ETC. CADET GYMNASIUM
CADET GUARD HOUSE

SPECIAL SERVICE FLOORING CORPN SOUTH CADET BARRACKS

WEST POINT HOTEL

GRAND CENTRAL TERMINAL, NEW YORK CITY




CADET EXERCISES AND FORMATIONS

Reveille, in Barracks, 6 a. m. Sundays and holidays, 7 A. M.

Breakfast, 30 minutes after reveille,

Recitations, 5:00 A. M. to 12:30 . M., and 1:50 to 3:45 p. M.

Cavalry Drill;—1st Class, Sept. 1 to June 1, except during February,
daily except Sundays, 9:55 a. M, to 12:05 p. M., in Riding Hall
or on the Plain,

2d Class, daily, except Wednesday, Saturday and Sunday, in the
Hall, Nov. 1 to March 31, 3:25 to 5:30 p. M.

3d Class, daily, except Saturday and Sunday, in the Hall, Nov, 1
to March 15, 1:25 to 3:30 p. M.

Visitors are usually admitted except to 3d elass riding.
Dinner, 12:10 p. v, Sundavs and helidays, 12:30 p. M.
Inspection, Saturdays at 1:00 . M.

Infantry Drill, daily except Wednesday, Saturday and Sunday, March
31 to June 4, and Sept. 1 to October 31, 4:00 to 5:30 p. a1,

Actillery Drill, same hours and days as Infantry Drill, April 1 to
May 15, and Seplember.

Parade (while in Barracks), daily except Wednesday and Saturday:
April and Nov., about 4:30 F.a1, May and Sept., about 5:15 r.u
October 1 to March 14 on Sundays, weather permitting, 4:15p. M
In Camp, June 15 to August 28, Sundays, about 5:30 7. M.

Guard Mounting, in Camp, immediately after parade.

In Barracks, Saturday, immediately after inspection.
In Barracks, Sunday, 4:40 p. M., immediately after parade,
When there is drill but no parade, 4:55 r, M,

Church, at Cadet Chapel, 10:45 a. m.; Catholic Chapel, 7:30 A. M

Supper, immediately after parade.

Call-to-quarters, in Barracks, 7:15 ». .

Taltoo 9:30 p. M. Taps, 10 P. M.; Hop nights, 10:45 p. m
The annual Summer encampment of the Battalion of Cadets will

be established here on June 13, and be known as Camp Clinton,

TROOPS STATIONED AT WEST POINT
U. 5 M. A. Band iz one of the oldest organizations on the

Post, dating back to 1818, It has 51 members,
racks is below North Professors’ Row.

Detachment of Field Music has 31 men.
War Department in 1841,

Quartermaster Corps Detachment is composed of 42 men.

Motor Transport Corps has 62 members,

Medical Department { Hospital Corps), 7% men on duty at both
hospitals,

Detachment of Engineers, 116 men. Engineer soldiers have
been a part of this command sinee 1779, Barracks north of
and below Cemetery road.

29th Ordnance Company, 48 men.
Barracks in Laboratory ward,

Signal Corps Detachment, 12 men.

Service Detachment, 276 men, was organized in 1890,
composed of artisans of all trades, clerks, overseers, ote.

Cavalry Detachment, 220 men (colored). First stationed here
in 1839, Barracks and stables south end of Post. Performs
mounted patrol duty and has charge of all horses used in the
inatruction of equitation.

Detachment of Field Artillery, 238 men, authorized by Con-
gress in 1900, Barracks and stables zouth end of Post. These
men take care of all horses and tractors used in artillery drill.

Detachment of Coast Artillery, 20 men.

Total authorized enlisted men on duty at West Point, 1209,

There are about 181 officers of the Regular Army and cight
civilians directly connected with the military and academic
staifs,

The permanent eivilian employees number about 500,

The band bar-

Authorized by the

Established here in 1848,

It is




Enjoy thirst~wherever
you are, quench it with
this beverage ~ not
from one vine or one
tree, but a blend of
pure products from
nature's storechouse
with a flavor all its
own

Drink

Cttoln

Delicious and RLfre:.hmg at

in

The Coca-Cols Company, Atlanta, Ga.

'u-rnd ice-cold
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FJIDEALLY located on Concrete State Hoad between Fort
® Montgomery and West Point, overlooking the Hudson
and the Mew Bridge. & & 21 Acres of Beautifully Shoded
Grounds with access to the River. All Modern Conveniences.

TRANSIENTS ACCOMMODATED

Sperial Qinner, $1.50
- i i
- -
RATES ON REQUEST
P. 0., R. F. D. No. 1

HIGHLAND FALLS, N. Y.
Phone 210F4
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L. O. KOVEN & BROTHER, Inc.

154 OGDEN AVENUE, JERSEY CITY, N. J.

Engineers, Machinists, Boﬂermakers, Galvanizers
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Manufacturers of
Galvanized Iron Range
_ Gy s, Boilers, Expansion Tanks,
—— - e Boilers with Coils
S TS G S ‘w-.,f‘ﬁ'ﬁ*’% i '
'4 i EQ;»?«L-}*P%? i nﬁgﬁ% :E i _qﬁ.ﬁ‘.ﬁ?. ; # d Kitchen Scullery Sinks,
f"g ‘iﬂ?@'ﬂd’z i Cook’s Tables, Oily

5 Waste Cans, Garbage
ot Cans, and Special Sheet
o _h Steel Work for

il | Industrial Purposes
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BEACON rriaren CORD

COMPLETE WITH THE

DIMPLE comprEssion, LEAK-PROOF, PNEUMATIC TUBE

- LONTINUE your drive from West Point to Beacon, N. Y., and
| visit historic Mount Beacon and the BEACON TIRE AND
- RUBBER CORPORATION, the home of Beacon Cords and
Dimple Tubes. We will be very glad to show you how our

tires and tubes are manufactured.

Beacon Cords equipped with Dimple Tubes are guaranteed for 15,000
miles. The Dimple Tube prevents loss of air due to punctures, and
eliminates frictional heat between tube and casing. The Toron (no-rot)
treatment of cord fabric in the Beacon Cord prevents the carcass from
absorbing moisture through tread cuts, and thereby saves the tire from
premature blowout resulting from decay and oxidation.

Sold by reliable dealers everywhere.

BEACON TIRE AND RUBBER CORP’N

BEACON, NEW YORK
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AN IMPRESSIVE CEREMONY BEAUTIFULLY FRAMED




STEPHEN A. POWELL
STEPHEN A. POWELL, Jr.

WILLIS M. POWELL
BRYAN B. FOWELL

WINTER R. HIGBY, Manager
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Stephen A. Powell & Co.

Super, Machine Finished, and Coated Book
Litho, Cardboard, and Flat Writing

20-22 Waverly Place, New York

TELEPHONE 9176 SPRING

Albany Jre Cream

“CREAM OF CREAMS”

The Only Cream on Sale at
THE CADET RESTAURANT
(Below the Flag Staff)

Albany Ice Cream Company

ALBANY, NEW YORK




SCHRADE PeN anp pockeT KNIVES

Suitable for Gifts, Graduation and Memorial Occasions, or for any other purposes

No. TALG (Pearl)

Mo, D463 . Mo 7404 8 (Cell.)
SCOUT KNIPE Price £1.75 cach. Mo, 7600 SHACKLE SAFETY PUSH BUTTON KNIVES

SMALL SCOUT KNIFE, $1.60 cneh. Price 200 eoach. Siag and Collulold Hondles, Price $1L.530 (o $2.00 cach,
Pearl and Sterling Silver Handles, Price #2350 to $4.00 each.

e ERLASTINGLY SHARpwer

ORDER FROM YOUR DEALER OR DIRECT FROM

PR SCHRADE CUTLERY COMPANY

Factories: WALDEN and MIDDLETOWN, N. Y. Main Office: WALDEN, N. Y.
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THE BEAR MOUNTAIN INN

A RESTAURANT AND CAFETERIA OPERATED BY THE

Conmissioners of the Palisades Iunterstate Park

SIX MILES SOUTH OF WEST POINT ON THE NEW STATE ROAD

TELEFHONE STONY POINT No. 1
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TOURISTS

Selecting a Tire is import-
ant tu-}rou.

Your Tire problem ceases
to be a problem when all

four wheels are equipped
with AJAX CORDS.

Ajax Rubber Company, Inc.

220 WEST 57th STREET
NEW YORK CITY
—

BRAMNCHES IN PRINCIPAL CITIES
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The GARRISON-WEST POINT- F. MICHEL, THE FLORIST

STORM KING ROUTE

;
;i
wergurend
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154 i
culim

and the Cailskills.
T [ 11 I'1
Ccanrer This road furnishes the most

The short roule and the best TWO MINUTES
roads  beiween New York FROM
and Cornwall, Newburgh WEST P OINT

All seasonable and fashionable
Flowers and Bouquets are de-
livered in this vicinity at any
time. Telegraph orders will be
promptly attended to.

heantiful scenery to be found
along the Hudson, and the
river is crossed by the ferry

Vs

hetween Garrison and West

Point in the heart of the

Highlands. Two boals.
Trips every twenly minutes
on week-days; every fwelve

GREENHOUSES

minutes on  Sundays  and

AT CHURCH STREET, AND THE ROCKS

holidays.
- Travel by West Point HIGHLAND FALLS, NEW YORK
B AT E e s
9. _‘:’,gi_:.]‘,_,.ﬂ\;‘.- Ferry and avoid delays. SOREaS
r.rz_fgjl:e.ﬂx
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The Slege Battery, of modern ordnance, is on the slope of the
hill below the Battle Monument, It has four 5-inch hreech-loading
siepe rifles; two 7-inch breech-loading howitzers, and six 7-inch
breech-loading mortars, all mounted on modern carriages.

Immediately below this battery are two 6-inch guns mounted on
disappearing carriages, which are used for sub-calibre practice. For
these guns a floating target is towed back and forth across the river
between Storm King mountain and Cold Spring.

Practice at these hatteries occurs during April and Octoher.

The targets for the Scacoast and Siege batteries are on the moun-
tain about 2000 yards distant.” For the mortars a target is anchored
in the river. Full service charges are not used in any of the guns.

The Range for targel practice with small arms is on the Flats, on
north end of FPost. The longest range is 1000 yards.

THE SIEGH BATTERY

e - = e

THE BATTERIES

The Seacoast Battery is located on the north water-front; it
has one 8-inch breech-loading rifle mounted on barbeite carriage;
one 12-inch breech-loading mortar on spring-return earriage (all
round fire); five 8-inch muzzle-loading converted rifles; and one
15-inch muzzle-loading Redman gun., The first two are modern
guns, the others are antiquated pieces.

The two brick buildings in rear of this battery contain the instru-
ments used in measoring the velocity of projectiles and the recoil
of guns.

Battery Knox, located cast of and bhelow the encampment, over-
looking the river, was rebuilt in 1874 on the site of a Revolutionary
redoubt. It has four 10-inch Rodman guns, all old muzzle-loaders.
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PALATINE HOTEL

NEWBURGH, N. Y.

CARL WILLMSEN, Proprietor

>

Within short motor distance of West Point

THE TRADE MARK fﬂr THAT MAKES Goof
MOST EFFICIENT & ECONDMICAL
BOND PAPERS FOR EVERY USE

OLD VERGIGHNT BOND
ROVAL BANK BOND
COSMIC @ BOND
NATIONAL BOND

7P JONB RER
| PILOT 8- BOND
ASINOINNERBIOIND
AGATE BOND

UNION CARD & PAPER Co.

> Paper, Cardboard and Envelopes ?ﬁrﬁ
of every description in stock or made to order ‘Guad

45 BEEKMAN ST., :: NEW YORK




DRESS PARADE IN WINTER




POLOPELS ISLAND
Al the fed of Storm King Mountain, abosi Four Miles North of Wesl Point,

From the beginning of the wnr Mr, Francls Bannerman, owner of Palopels
Island, was intensely interested in the success of the cause of the entente nilies
and ad early na September, 1914, offered to England hia entire stock of military

nuﬁrhm. This could not e secepted beenuse he wos not a British subjeet, g
pon the entranes of this country info the war, Mr. Bannerman mads an in-
ventory of stock on hand and ofersd to turn iU over Lo our Army suthorities,
but was told he did not have anyibhing that eould be used, Subsequently. when
he nttempted to 2ell gome gunz ta Cuban which had besn purchased six yenrs
fore at public avetlon from the Navy Departmont as obsclete ordnanees, the War
Department found good use coubd be made of the guns and sent nn estimate to
Congress eovering their purechese ot the price ngreed upon betwesn Mr. Banner-
man and the Cuban government. IHecussion of this estimate on the floor of
the House broucht forth a flosd of personnl nbuse of Mr, Bannerman based en-
tirely on a misconeeption of the facta In the case

In July, 1018, the War Department, through the chnivman of the committes
on pablic information, mecepted two cannon and the sum of 820,000 for their
mannts, which were “patriotienlly offered to the United States™ by Mr. Bannerman,

During the perlod of the war he was nble to give to this Government, as well
ma to Great Britain, much useful information relative to the aetivities of Gorman
agents who attempted to get into business relntionn with him. He also submitted
some very periinent evidence against the proposed embargo upon the export of
arma mand munitions in the shape of shells vused by the Spaninrds npninst us
which were manufactured in Germany. Mr, Bannerman alio perfected an im-
partant invention in conneetfon with sabmarine warfare, which was turnsd over
to the Eritlsh government for use and further development, At the time of his
death Mr. Bann=rman was sending o Belgian sulferera 50,000 gmurments, with a
donation of an additionnl 210,000 to employ Belginn labor to fit the clothing for
immediate use,

Two sons conduct the business as Francls Hannerman Sons with museum and
salesrooms at Wo. 601 Brondwny, M. Y. Qity, A lnrge 372-page catlalog with -
lustrations and desceiptions of war weapons of all periods, is offercd at 50 cents
pier copy. Special list for 2 cent stamp,

“The Only Hotel on the Reservation”

Panoramic View of the Hudson River, Storm King Moun-
tain and the Catskills from the Verandas of the Hotei.

OPEN ALL THE YEAR

Comfortable rooms and best of food. Table d'hote and
a la corte service. Afternoon tess and refreshments
served on the broad Verandas of the Hotel.

T
Directly Facing the Campus and Parade Ground
Reached by some of the finest drives in the world.
CORRESPONDENCE INVITED.




THE BROWN STONEiI HOUSE

CHARLES MORGANTHALER. PROP'R

8 Elm Street, Cor. Redoubt Tel. 201 HICHLAND FALLS, N.Y.
AUTOMORBILE PARTIES ACCOMMODATED

AMERICAN AND EUROPEAN PLAN UNEXCELLED CUISINE

An ldeal Home for Codets” Parents nnd Frionds
Adjoining West Point Military Reservation

America’s Leading Lubricants
HARRIS [ &

TRASE didn B L T

GREASES

START RIGHT —give your car a chance
by using GOOD OILS

Lack of attention and inferior lubricants send more
cars to the shop than any other knewn cause

ONE TRIP TO THE SHOP

will cost more than the lubrication of your car
with HARRIS OILS for three or more vears

THINK IT OVER

HARRIS OILS are the product of PURE Penngy]_
vania Crude from which can enly be obtained OILS
with highest FLASH-FIRE and VISCOSITY TESTS

MANUFACTURED BY

A. W. HARRIS OIL CO.

Branch : Chicago, IIL PROVIDENCE, R. 1.
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COMPANY FORMATION IN AREA OF 50UTH BARRACKS




Paper is the tangible part of every printing job. You can
feel it and see it.

Good printing is invariably done on good paper. The
better the paper is, the more attractive the printing will
appear.

The Lindenmeyr Lines have embraced some of America’s
finest papers for more than sixty years.

HENRY LINDENMEYR & SONS

NEWARK NEW YORK HARTFORD
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THE LIGHT HOUSE AND FOG BELL



Coldwells Model H Walk 1
Combinalion foller and )ﬁmgg
Mower in operafion on the Birade

Ground of the United Sktes Milibry
Academy at Wesl Point XY ;
CoroWELL LawnN Mowgr Co.

NEWBURGH. NY.U S A
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DRESS FARADE



ol = SR ¥ o el e

The National Preparatory Academy

ESTABLISHED 1883
CORNWALL-ON-HUDSON, NEW YORK

BRADEN’S

& a school which has gained unigue distinction for its many years

of success in the preparation of candidates for the United States
Military Academy. In the three vears, 1920, 1921 and 1922, Bra-
den’s had only one man fail in the entrance examination. Certifi-
cate men will find the Advanced Course, covering the first vear's
work, to be extremely beneficial.

H“OUTFITTERS TO THE MILITARY FROFESSION™

Highland Falls, N. ¥. Philadelphia Washington

JOSEPH A. BLOOM
Military and Civilian Qdwutfitter

30 MAIN STREET PHONE 106-F-4

HIGHLAND FALLS, N. Y.

Uniforms of Every Description
RIDING BREECHES OF MERIT

-

m=r ' p——

L, R

We have been outfitters to the profession for over
35 vears, making Army uniforms and civilian clothes
of quality that always evoked admiration.

Many of our customers who were graduates at the
West Point Military Academy as 2d Lieutenants are
still our patrons as General Officers.

Give me a trial and convince yourself.
Yours very truly,
J. A, BLOOM.
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Dependable as time itself

“Aecuracy staris my
day ‘OK' — and the
beawty of a Sessions
o SR i e T
o ) Clock @5 a joy always!
Clock shown above, REVERE, 354 inches long, 10
inches wide, mahogany finish case with glass panels in
colors, iveroid dial, convex glass, heavy polished brass
sash; ecight-day time ($24.00) or strike hour and half
hour, on cathedral gong ($25.50).

B

‘Dependable and ‘Beautiful

CLOCK that isn't dependable isn't a clock—its a nuisance!

Where a Sesgions Clock marks time you will never hear that
inquiry-of-uncertainty: '* Is this clock #igdf?  Accuracy is the
#afure of a Sessions Clock

There is a wide variety of styles in the Sessions line, providing a
clock suitable for every room in your home, For arlistic design and
beantiful finish— at prices remarkably reasonable — the Sessions
line is unique and unrivaled.

Our clock styvle hooklet, picturing
Seszions Clocks with details and
prices, will help you make a selec-
tion at any of the leading stores.
When you write please mention vour
dealer's name. Insist upon Sessfons,
Truth and beaunty, both, are embod-
ied in a Sessions Clock.

The SESSIONS CLOCK CO.,
115 E. Main 5t., Forestville, Conn.

CHIPPENDALE

17Y inches high, 104 inches wide.
Mahogany finished case, eight day,
hour and half hour strike on cathe-
dral gong, 5-inch white dial,

Price, $19.50

FAWHM#%:%:JMJm%%WMWWm%WQ
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The HOTEL WEBSTER

MEAR FIFTH AVENUE

40 WEST FORTY-FIFTH STREET
NEW YORK

NEXT DOOR TO HARVARD CLUB
—e

Directly in the fashionable Club and Shopping Section
Within five minutes walk to all Principal Theatres

A high-class Hotel patronized by those desiring the best
accommodations at moderate cost

Special Spring and Summer Rates

Map gladly sent on request
JOHN P. TOLSON
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JOHMN J. GARRETT CHARLES P, AU

TI—IE ARMS GARAGE

REPAIRS ON ALL MAKES OF CARS

Automobile Tires, Tubes, Oils and Greases

ACCESSORIES
EXIDE SERVICE STATION

Charging and Repairing of all Batteries

We Specialize on Cylinder Reboring, Carbon
Burning and Welding

Buu:k and Chevrolet Sales and Service Station

PHOMNE 111

8 Main St., Highland Falls, N. Y.
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Che West Point Arms Hotel
AT THE SOUTH GATE
ALL MODERN IMPROVEMENTS
RESTAURANT & A LA CARTE & TABLE D'HOTE
SPECIAL CHICKEN DINNER, $1.50
2. & Thomainis, Mananer

HIGHLAND FALLS, N. Y.

Formerly Chel with Lesading Hotels and Clubs

A Most Comfortable and Convenient Hotel for Cadets’” Parents
and Friends, and for Transients




ot e
P Wl T A T

UM SHED ARTILLERY STABLES CAVALRY STABLES [BARBACKS IN HEAR)



Export and Domestic

ke
Francis T. Witte
Hardware Company

106 Chambers Street, New York

Phone, 6015 Barclay

GET THE HABIT OF CALLING

PHONE No. 20

HIGHLAND FALLS, N. Y.

WHEN YOU ARE IN NEED OF

Taxi or Bus Service
Willard Battery Service
Tires and Tubes
Hudson and Essex Cars
Federal Trucks
Emergency Work of any Kind
Expert Repairing
Gasoline, Mobiloil and Grease
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BOSCH’S GARAGE

Storage by the Day, Week or Month




NEWBURGH-BEACON FERRY

The only Ferry
on the Hudson
above NewYork
City operating
two boats every
day in the year,
Winter & Sum-
mer, and a third
when traffic
warrants

-,

Boats equipped
with retiring
room for ladies,
with a maid in
attendance, a
new feature
that is highly
appreciated by
touring parties
and families

Capacity 21 cars per trip. From 9 a. m. to 10 p. m., May until November, trips are made at 15

minute interval, speeded up when necessary to 10 minute interval.




HOTEL ASTOR

TIMES SOUARE
NEW YORK

CFREIVR A, MUSCHENHEIM

ARMY & NAVY
HEADOQUARTERS

Where the secintillating life of the great metropolis is centered in all its
brilliance at your very door — Whether you want a single room or an elab-
orate suite you will find at this modern hostelry the utmost of comfort
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D Hudson River Day Line

il | The convenient, thoroughly enjoyable route between Mew York
and Albany, furnishing excellent connections for

The Catskills, Saratoga, Adirondacks, Lake George, Lake
Champlain, Niagara Falls, Thousand Islands and the West

The Majestic Steamer *Hendrick Hudson™

COMMODIOUS STEEL EXPRESS STEAMERS “WASHINGTON IRVING,” “HENDRICK HUDSON,"™
“ROBERT FULTON,” “ALBANY,” “DE WITT CLINTON,"” “ALEXANDER HAMILTON" (under construction)

UHH‘- davlight trip on America’s most beautiful river is an event
to be remembered. Perfectly appointed steamers, the finest
daylight passenger carriers afloat, furnish every possible con-
venience, including private parlors, large saloons, orchestra and
dining rooms,

The Hudson Valley is famed for the beauty of its scenery ns
well as for its historic aspects and interesting legends,

Among the most striking landmarks is West Point where the
massive buildings of the T, 8. Military Academy can be seen for
miles up and down the river. Patriotism ingpires every visitor
who apprecintes its noble purpose and appropriate surroundings.
During its season the Hudson River Day Line offers a most
delightiul service to this charming place.

Mo landings are made ot West Paint on Sundays. Flease consult time tables
lor hours of serviee,

Throagh eail tickets between New York and Albany are accepled on Day
Lite Stenmet i throngh tickels are sold via Day Line to prineipal points
Narth, West and Es

The green hills form n rich setling for the * Washingtan Irving ™

Hudszon River Dayv Line, Desbrosses Street Pier, New York




Its New Metal Container!

Beautiful hair and white bathrooms
welcome PACKER'S in this new ﬁ]rm

You can now give vour hair
the immediate and lasting ben-
efits you know you can get
from Packer's—with preater
comfort and speed. The new
metal box makes Packer’s the
handiest kind of a shampoo and
bath soap imaginable. Here
i your chance to have wvour
own individual cake, to put
away when not in use,

Every time vou wish to use
vour Packer's it's jus where
yvou want it and the way you
want it—in its ow=a particular
box, kept fresh, dust proof

and germ proof. It's your

oivn cake of soap, for no other
hands but yvours, if yvou so wish
it. And the rest of the fam-
ily can all have their individual
cikes of Packer's,

How vour voung “Scouts"
will enjoy it! It is a real
“kit"” package! And don't for-
get Dad’s locker at the club
and his traveling bag! Sister,
too—when she makes those
leng, delightful summer visits!
How glad she’ll be to carry
her own cake of Packer's with
her, with no extra wrapping!

There is no extra charge for
the new metal box,

Tue Packer MasuracTurinG CoMpany, Ixc,

New York Ciry.

Shampoo with

PACKERS
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